
115 HendersonStreet
Eureka,California

95501

707/269-9490
FAX 707/269-9491

PacificView Charter School
Board of Directors Meeting

Agenda 1

Date: May 11, 2021 Hi |
Time: 5:30 P.M. i
Location: PacificView Charter School t]

115 HendersonStreet
Eureka, CA95501 \|

1.0 Opening i

2.0 Roll Call i]
2.1 Approval of Agenda Order

3.0 Approval of Consent Calendar
3.1 Minutes

3.1.1 April 13, 2121
3.1.2. April 2021Warrants

4.0 Adjustments to the Agenda/Pulled Consent Items

5.0 Correspondence & Informational Items
5.1 Directors Report
5.2 Principal’s Report

5.2.1 Henderson Street Learning Center
4.2.1.1 Math & Language Arts three year achievement plan

5.2.2. Moore Avenue LearningCenter
5.3 Dean of Students Report

5.3.1 Schoolwide Collaboration Notes

6.0 Comments and Messages from the Floor on Non-Agenda Items

7.0

8.0

Business
7.1 Expanded LearningOpportunities Grant Plan
7.2 Update Board Policy on College Courses ( Concurrent Enrollment)

Adjournment



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting

May 11, 2021

Agenda Item:

1.0 Opening

2.0 RollCall

Members Present: MembersAbsent:

School Staff Public

al Approval of Agenda Order

Motion
Second

Ayes Nays Abstain

3.0 Approval of Consent Calendar

3.1 Minutes andWarrants
3.1.1 MinutesApril 11, 2021
3.1.2 April 2021Warrants.

Motion
Second

Ayes Nays Abstain

4.0 Adjustments to the Agenda/Pulled Consent Items

4.1

4.2



PacificView Charter School i} | |
Board of Directors Meeting L i d

Minutes

Date: April 13, 2021
Time: 5:30 P.M.
Location: PacificView Charter School ‘|

115 HendersonStreet Ht |
Eureka, CA95501 Wp ie |

1.0 Opening |

2.0 Roll Call HL a
Members Present: DaleStockly MembersAbsent:

Rose Baker
Martha Shanahan
Amanda Stelly
Michelle Costello

Staff James Malloy, Director Community:
Bobby Mullins, Principal

2.1 Approval of Agenda Order
Martha Shanahan moved approval. Michelle Costello seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

2.1 Approval of Agenda Order

3.0 Approval of Consent Calendar
ml Minutes

3.1.1 March9, 2121
Michelle Costello moved approval. Martha Shanahan seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

3.1.2 ©March 2021Warrants
Martha Shanahan moved approval. Michelle Costello seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

4.0 Adjustments to the Agenda/Pulled Consent Items
There were not adjustments or pulled consent items.

5.0 Correspondence & Informational Items
5.1 Directors Report

Director Malloy reported on the chances in the medical insurance rates next year. He reported
that Mercer Frazier Company was using part of the playground for staging. Hereported on the
upcomingCovid-19 relief funding.
Martha Shanahan asked if Mercer Frazier was compensating the school for the use and
requested that Director Malloy see what compensation can be forthcoming.

5.2 Principal’s Report
5.2.1 Henderson Street LearningCenter
Principal Mullings reported the second week of returning had very few glitches. He reported the
hiring of a new instructional aide and the return of Mrs. Graham to assist in reading. Hereported
the following week would be readingand math assessments. He commended the students on
their performance these two weeks and noted the teacher's lessons are more concise and direct.
Healso reported that RSP program isstill usingZoom to address student IEPs.



6.0

7.0

8.0

5.2.2. | Moore Avenue LearningCenter
Principal Radcliffe was absent.

5.3 Dean of Students Report
5.3.1 | Schoolwide Collaboration Notes

The MARCSchoolwide Collaboration #20, 21, 22,& 23 notes were distributed aswere
the Grade/GPAAnalysis 3rd Quarter

Comments and Messages from the Floor on Non-Agenda Items
There were no comments or messages from the floor.

Business
Td 2019-2020 School Audit

Director Malloy reported that the annual audit found no exception and all the exceptions from
last year were corrected.
Rose Baker moved approval. Amanda Stelly seconded. Motion passed 5-0

BP Expanded LearningOpportunities (ELO)Grant - Discussion
Director Malloy reported on the ELO grant and that Principals Mullins and Radcliffewere writing
the goals for their sites. Director Malloy outlined the plans for the MooreAvenue site. Principal
Mullins presented the Henderson Street site.. In addition, Principals Mullins reported the ELO
planswould coincide with the LCAP goals.

7.3 2021-2023 Auditors Contract
Director Malloy present the 2021through 2023 auditor proposal and recommended approval.
Amanda Stelly moved approval. Michelle Costello seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

7.4 2021-2022 School Calendar
Director Malloy presented a proposed 2021-2022 school calendar.
Michelle Costello moved approval. Martha Shanahan seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

Adjournment

Martha Shanahan moved adjournment at 6:20 PM. Amanda Stelly seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

Director



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BOARD PAYMENT REPORT

Report Cover Sheet
General Settings
Report Name ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - BOARD PAYMENT REPORT
Printed 5/7/2021 1:24:54 PM
District 71
Logon jmalloy
Fiscal Year 2021

Filters
Transaction Type: ALL
FromTransmittal Number: 21000037
To Transmittal Number: 21000038
Audit Type: ALL
Fiscal Year: 2021
Sort By: Vendor Name
Print Description: Board Description
IncludeVendor Address: NO
Page Break ByTransmittal: NO
IncludeVoided Transmittal: NO



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000037-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210455-001 ATT CALNET3 9391028547

PV210456-001 ATT CALNET3 9391050536

PV210454-001 ATT MOBILITY

PV210457-001 COPIERS PLUS

PV210466-001 EUREKAACE HARDWARE

PV210458-001
PV210459-001
PV210460-001

EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS
EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS
EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS

PV210461-001 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

PV210462-001 PIERSON BUILDING CENTER

PV210463-001
PV210464-001

RECOLOGY OF HUMBOLDT
RECOLOGY OF HUMBOLDT

PV210465-001 STATE OFCALIFORNIA

PV210467-001 WELLS FARGO

5/7/2021 1:24:59 PM

Description
MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING
Total PaymentAmount

MONTHLY BILLING
Total PaymentAmount

OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total PaymentAmount

MAINTENANCE
Total PaymentAmount

CAFETERIA
CAFETERIA
CAFETERIA

Total PaymentAmount

STUDENT TRAVEL
Total Payment Amount

COVID SUPPLIES
Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING
MONTHLY BILLING

Total PaymentAmount

FINGERPRINTING
Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING
Total PaymentAmount

Transmittal Total

Fund Summary: Fund 62

Amount
205.39
205.39

75.79
75.79

162.02
162.02

151.25
151.25

90.47
90.47

78.30
622.80
51.73
752.83

5.00
5.00

27.93
27.93

477.88
520.96
998.84

32.00
32.00

385.51
385.51

2,887.03

2,887.03

FiscalYear: 2021

Page 2



71 Pacific View Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000038-0 AUDIT
Reference Vendor
PV210468-001 AMAZON
PV210469-001 AMAZON
PV210470-001 AMAZON
PV210471-001 AMAZON
PV210472-001 AMAZON
PV210473-001 AMAZON
PV210474-001 AMAZON
PV210479-001 AMAZON

PV210475-001 CITY OF EUREKA

PV210476-001 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY
PV210480-001 HUMBOLDT TRANSIT AUTHORITY

PV210481-001 KIONA LANDSCAPING

PV210491-001 MENDES, ERIK
PV210492-001 MENDES, ERIK

PV210477-001 MENDES
PV210482-001 MENDES
PV210483-001 MENDES
PV210484-001 MENDES

PV210488-001 PASTOR OF ST. BERNARD'S CHURCH

PV210485-001 PGE 0701778616-6

PV210487-001 PGE 5423206569-5

PV210486-001 PGE 5464873233-4

5/7/2021 1:24:59 PM

Description
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUUPPLIES

Total Payment Amount

OMONTHLY BILLING
Total PaymentAmount

STUDEITN TRAVEL
STUDENT TRAVEL

Total Payment Amount

MOOREAVE LANDSCAPE
Total Payment Amount

TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE
TECHNOLOGY UPGRADE

Total Payment Amount

MAINTENANCE
COVID SUPPLIES
COVID SUPPLIES
MAINTENANCE

Total Payment Amount

HENDERSON LEASE MAY 2021
Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING
Total Payment Amount

MONTHLY BILLING
Total PaymentAmount

MONTHYLY BILLING

Amount
197.46
69.42
32.35
32.53
132.34
43.14
442.59
24.93
974.76

486.75
486.75

5.00
10.00
15.00

312.00
312.00

1,200.00
8,476.50
9,676.50

31.58
388.17

1,710.53
65.51

2,195.79

4,968.37
4,968.37

1,910.20
1,910.20

731.74
731.74

1,526.75

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 3



71PacificView Charter School

Transmittal Number: 21000038-0 AUDIT

Reference Vendor
PV210489-001 SHAFER'S ACE HARDWARE #4726

PV210490-001 STARK ALISON

Payment Count: 23

Total Payment Amount

Description
MAINTENANCE

Total Payment Amount

MOORE AVE LEASE MAY 2021
Total Payment Amount

Transmittal Total

Fund Summary: Fund 62

Transmittal Count: 2 Grand Total:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve them.

Authorized Agent

Board Approval

5/7/2021 1:24:59 PM

1,526.75

Amount
27.10
27.10

14,170.00
14,170.00

36,994.96

36,994.96

39,881.99

Fiscal Year: 2021

Page 4



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting

May 11,2021

5.0 Correspondence & Informational Items

5.1 Directors Report

5.1.1

5.2 Principal’s Report

5.2.1 Henderson Resource Center
5.2.1.1 Math & Language Arts three year achievement plan

5.2.2 Moore Avenue Resource Center

5.8 Dean of Student’s Report

5.3.1 MARC Schoolwide Collaboration #20, 21, 22,& 23
5.3.2 Grade/GPA Analysis 3rd Quarter



2021-2024
T h r e e y e a r

‐ ‑
w i g

English*Language

O|Pag e



Addressing Presumptive LearningLoss:

Childrenwill learnmost andbest where adults around them believe in their ability to learn, create reasons for
learningandprovide opportunities for meaningful practice.

Student “academic loss” will be addressedwith ameasuredapproach. First and foremost, it is important to
recognize the resilience of our students and focus on the social-emotional needs of the child first ‐ on their
sense of safety, self-worth, andacademic confidence. For this to happen,wemust ensure that our school
remainswelcoming, highly engaging, and rigorous. Staffmembers will continue to build quality relationships
with students and their families, balancedwith empathy and equity.

Addressing “academic loss” will bedata driven and guides our response to individual student needs. A
measuredapproach in determining learning lossmeans assessing student’s abilities in away that motivates
them to grow.

ExpandedLearningOpportunities Grant (Appendix A)

Assessments and DataReview:

Although it may sound counter intuitive, this plan substantially reduces the number and scope of prior
years’ local assessments. It makes reasonable sense to increase instructional time, the opportunities for
additional enrichment activities, and to reduce the number and frequency of assessments.

Assessments provide useful informationregardinga students’ progress through the curriculum.
Universal assessments (STAR, Interims,Chapter Reviews,etc.) serve as a snap-shot of students’
progress andprovides data to identify areas of needand/or gaps in learning. Data is reviewed ona
regular basis during grade level staffmeetings and remedy recommendations are discussed and
implemented.
Assessment Calendar (Appendix C)

InterventionandAccelerationMeasures:

Appendix A spells out specific interventionmeasures: including tutoring/one-on-one/small group both
during and after school hours, learning recovery/gapmaterials, andmulti-tiered system of supports.
This is anall-hands ondeck approach involving classroom teachers, resource teacher, reading specialist,
instructional aides, and school administration.

With the addition of Freckle andNearPod, students will have expanded access to engage with
curriculum at their instructional level for aportionof each school day. Students working below their
grade level will receive additional assistance from the classroom teacher. Regular discrete assessments
are built into these programs to ensure that each student is continually progressing.

Freckle andNearPodprovide anexcellent platform for student acceleration and for those working above
grade level. Coupledwith this online platform, classroom teachers also provide additional enrichment
and challenging activities.

High Impact CommonCore Standards: Students in grades three through six receive supplemental
mathematical instructionon the “High Impact Standards,” across the domains that are assessed by the
CAASPP. Without adding additional layers of assessments, the High Impact Standards will address
learning gaps created by one year of on-site school closure.

2 | P a g e



English-Language Arts and Early Literacy

General K-6"grade established practices that promote literacy development, fluency, and written expression:

e Reading
> Journeys lessons are guided by an“essential question,” with students responding to “Analyze the

Text,” DigDeeper, Your Turn, Performance Task, and Compare Texts portions of the reading
lesson, by means of a “Reading Response Journal.”

> Close reading that develops students’ ability to determine purpose and notice features and
language usedby the author to thoughtfully and methodically engage with the details in the text
and understand why they were used.

> Across the curriculum reading that develops and deepens students’ interests and understandings
in other core subjects.

> Readinga variety of literature and informational texts.
> Encouraging “reading for enjoyment” across many types of genre.

e Vocabulary:
> Journeys “Vocabulary in Context” is utilized to develop deeper understandings of the text.

Interactingwith vocabulary extends beyond simply writing out definitions and administering
spelling tests.

> Focusingon content-specific and academic vocabulary across the curriculum.
e Writing:

> Al l students will receive direct instructionusing the Common Core Writing Handbook (CCWH)
asa guide: analyze the model,practicing the WE DO, and composing awriting sample of their
own.

> Students in grades Three through Five focus on Opinion and Informative essays, Response to
Literature, and Narrative writing. Grade Six focus is on Argumentative and Informative essays
and Literary Analysis. Writing genre are deeply developed utilizing the Performance
Assessment Booklet with both direct instruction and independent practice.

> Students compose writings of appropriate content and lengthasoutlined by the California
Common Core Written Expression Standards.

e Early Literacy:
> Students in grades Kindergartenthrough Second receive explicit phonics instructionand

sustained support in developmental reading skills and reading comprehension.
> Explicit phonics instruction include:

= Phonemic Awareness
" Consonants and Short Vowels
= Closed Syllables
« Syllable Division and Vowel Terms
" Decodable and HighFrequency words embedded in readers
" Vocabulary development readers

> Students develop proficiency of sight words beginning in Kindergartenwith the first 100 and
continuing incrementally into the third grade.

4 | P a g e



Annual Progress Towards Goals:

Goal 1: Students will makeprogress towards beingnear, at or above grade level, evidencedby multiple‑
measures results administeredby the classroom teacher, asoutlined on the assessment calendar.

2021-2022:

2022-2023:

2023-2024:

Goal 2: Students will make progress towards being near, at or above grade level, evidencedby multiple‑
measures results in (reading comprehension, vocabulary, early literacy and writing), administeredby the
classroom teacher, as outlined on the assessment calendar.

2021-2022:

2022-2023:

2023-2024:

6 | P a g e



Developing and ProvidingAdditional Academic Services:

Return to In-Person Instructiondiagnostic testing utilizing the Santa Clara Quick Assessment of MathComputational Skills and the
San DiegoQuick Assessment of ReadingAbility ‐ Administered in April 2021. The results are recordedonthe Student Tracking of
Achievement Assessment Results Card asbaseline data for the 2021-2022 school year.

The RenaissanceAccelerated Math and Accelerated Reading assessments will beadministered during the first two weeks of the 2021‑
2022 school year in September 2021. AR Math andReadingwill provide standardized baseline results to determine each child’s
grade level ability and approximate learning loss. Students who score more than six months below grade levelwill beadministered
the Bader Readingand Language Inventory (7" Edition).
Benchmark assessments, utilizingRenaissance,will be administeredan additional two times- Winter and Spring of 2022. The Bader
Readingand Language Inventory administered again in the Spring of 2022. Progress in the content areas of Mathematics and English‑
LanguageArts is monitoredregularly according to the Academic Assessment Calendar: student progress in FreckleMath,Nearpod,
InterimAssessments, and chapter reviews.

StaffDevelopment/Training in the Areas of Student’s Social-Emotional Health and Academic Needs:

Accessing HCOE’s professional development series, aswell asother educational professional organizations‑
1.Continue to develop skills-based knowledge onTrauma-Informed Practices, RestorativeJustice, Crises Preventions and De‑
escalation practices.
2. Provide training opportunities to address student’s social-emotional health needs such ascreating and furthering a“growth
mindset,” “mindfulness,” and cultivating empathy.

3. Provide training opportunities to address student’s academic needs such asbuilding conceptual development in core academic
areas, developing early literacy, and rigorous intervention for at-risk groups and individuals substantially below grade level.

Tiered Framework of Supplemental Instruction and Support ‐ “Multi-Tiered System of Supports”

1.Universal Support ‐ Tier 1
a. Academic Student Support: All students receive core academic instruction,with supports designed anddifferentiated for

all students in all settings. Core instruction is structured, direct and explicit and is providedby the classroom teacher.

b. Social-Emotional Student Support: All students receive behavior instructions with supports designed and differentiated
for all students in all settings, focusing on developingpositive interpersonal relationships, self-regulation skill building, and
strengthening executive functioning skills.

c. IntegratedStudent Support: Classroom teachers promote students’ academic success by developing or securing and
coordinating supports that target academic andnon-academic barriers to achievement: the include utilizingTrauma-Informed
Practices, the application of general RestorativePractices/Circles, and connecting, developing andnurturingpositive relationships
with students and their families.
2. Targeted Support ‐ Tier 2

a. Academic Student Support: Focused, targeted instruction/intervention and supplemental supports in addition to and
alignedwith the core academic curriculum. The classroom teacher provides targeted supports for students at “some risk” for academic
failure but is still above levels considered to indicate ahigh risk of failure. These needs are identified through anassessment process,
and instruction is provided in smaller groups and targeted atmeeting the student’s specific academic needs (ReadingandMath
personalized curriculum through FreckleMath and ReadingandNearpod).

b. Social-Emotional Student Support: Focused, targeted behavior instruction primarily focused onpreventative strategies of
asafe and predictable environment, relationship building, and self-regulation techniques. Classroom teachers effectively manage
student behavior with the application of “in the moment” and “after the moment” Trauma-Informed strategies. Students’ social‑
emotional needs are addressedwith small group positive interaction activities and social-skill building.

c. IntegratedStudent Support: Classroom teachers support students’ academic/behavior success by developing individual
positive self-views, utilizing avariety of supports: Trauma-Informed Practices that support student success, the utilization of
8 | P a g e



AppendixB - Critical Areas of Mathematics Focus ‐ California Blueprints

Kindergarten - (1) representing, relating, and operating onwhole numbers, initially with sets of objects; and (2) describing
shapes and space.

FirstGrade - (1) developing understanding of addition, subtraction, and strategies for addition and subtractionwithin 20;
(2) developing understandingof whole number relationships and place value, includinggrouping in tens and ones; (3)
developing understandingof linearmeasurement andmeasuring lengths asiterating length units; and (4) reasoningabout
attributes of, and composing and decomposing geometric shapes.

Second Grade - (1) extending understandingof base-ten notation; (2) buildingfluency with addition and subtraction; (3)
using standard units of measure; and (4) describing and analyzing shapes.

Third Grade - (1) developing understandingof multiplication and division and strategies for multiplicationand division
within 100; (2) developing understandingof fractions, especially unit fractions (fractions with numerator 1); (3)
developing understandingof the structure of rectangular arrays and of area; and (4) describing and analyzing two‑
dimensional shapes.

FourthGrade - (1) developing understandingand fluency with multi-digit multiplication, and developing understandingof
dividing to find quotients involvingmulti-digit dividends; (2) developing anunderstandingof fraction equivalence,
addition and subtraction of fractions with like denominators, andmultiplication of fractions bywhole numbers; (3)
understanding that geometric figures can beanalyzed and classifiedbased on their properties, such ashavingparallel
sides, perpendicular sides, particular anglemeasures, and symmetry.

FifthGrade - (1) developing fluency with addition and subtraction of fractions, and developing understandingof the
multiplicationof fractions and of division of fractions in limited cases (unit fractions divided bywhole numbers and
whole numbers divided by unit fractions); (2) extending division to two-digit divisors, integratingdecimal fractions into
the place value system and developing understanding of operations with decimals to hundredths, and developing fluency
with whole number and decimal operations; and (3) developing understandingof volume.

Sixth Grade - (1) connecting ratio and rate to whole numbermultiplication and division, and using concepts of ratio and
rate to solve problems; (2) completing understandingof division of fractions and extending the notion of number to the
system of rational numbers,which includes negative numbers; (3)writing, interpreting, and usingexpressions and
equations; and (4) developing understanding of statistical thinking.

1 0 | P a g e



Appendix C: Assessment Calendars

Topic Scheduled

2Weeks ‐ Prior to President’sWeek
Opinion Essay 1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes

Week of March 7th
1Sitting ‐ 120minutes
Week of March 21:

1 Sitting ‐ 120minutes
Week of April 18th

1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes
Week of April May 24

Opinion Essay 1 Sitting - 120 minutes
Week of March 7th

1 S i t t i n g‐ 120minutes
Week of March 21:

1 Sitting ‐ 120minutes
Week of April 18th

1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes
Week of April May 24

5

Narrative
Opinion Essay 1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes

Week of March 7th
1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes
Week of March 215

1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes
Week of April 18th

1 Sitting ‐ 120minutes
Week of April May 24

Argumentative Essay 2Weeks ‐ Prior to Winter Break
InformativeEssay 2Weeks ‐ Prior to Winter Break
LiteraryAnalysis 2Weeks ‐ Prior to President’sWeek
Argumentative Essay 1 Sitting ‐ 120minutes

Week of March 7th

Type of Instruction
Direct

Test Setting

Informative Essay Test Setting

Response to Literature Test Setting

Narrative Test Setting

Direct

Test Setting

Informative Essay Test Setting

Response to Literature Test Setting

Narrative Test Setting

Test Setting

Informative Essay Test Setting

Literary Analysis Test Setting

Narrative Test Setting

6 Test Setting

6 Informative Essay 1Sitting ‐ 120minutes Test Setting
Week of March 215

6 Literary Analysis 1 Sitting ‐ 120 minutes Test Setting
Week of April 18t

1 2 | P a g e



III.Al l classroom teachers will adhere to rigorous pacingplans.
o Year plans havebeendeveloped in all grade levels, for the year prior to implementation.
o Year plans shall reflect a rigorous utilizationof the district adoptedcurriculum, coupledwith the

California CommonCore Standards, the SIAAP goals, and the assessment calendars.
o Year plans shall berevisedandupdatedona regular basis to reflect anauthentic representation

of daily instructionalpractice.
=" Will beverifiedwith grade level yearly plans and weekly lesson plans.

IV. Al l classroom teachers will adhere to the SIAAP.
o Teachers will ensure that grade level goals are reflected in their lessonplans andbecome an

explicit part of core curricular instruction.
=" Will beverified with Student Tracking of Achievement/Assessment Results cards.

Goal I I IeS =Year

2020 Met* Met*

During the summer of 2019, our site hired three first year teachers. Although they were committed to the academic
improvement of the pupils that attend our school, each faced asteep learning curve, particularly with goal II andpart
of goal IV. Becomingknowledgeable of the California Common Core Standards took time, but students were being
successfully and professional taught by caring individuals committed to their achievement. All teachers ensured that
grade level goals are reflected in their lessonplans and became anexplicit part of core curricular instruction. Some
haddifficulty keepingupwith recording student scores on our local tracking cards. Maintaining acohesive staff for
the 2020-2021 school year and beyondwill positively benefit students and the strength of our program.

2020- StaffGoal Goal II Goal I I I Goal IV
2021 100% 100% 100% 100% Met 100% Met

The 2020-2021 school beganwith students continuing to beoff-site and receiving direct instruction via ZOOMand
Google Classroom asawhole group, small group, and one-on-one basis. Teachers quickly created and adapted to a
methodof instruction that hadnot existedbefore the pandemic. Teachers utilized technology in aproficientmanner
and the district ensured that teachers had all the tools they needed to instruct on-line. Although there were hiccups
here and there (no substitutes, due to the propriety of individualized teacher createdmethods onon-line instruction) it
was anoverall success, given the Covid-19 circumstances. Teachers adhered to aslimed down curriculum that
maintainedhigh-levels of expectations and rigor. Students returnedto on-site learningonMarch29, 2021with a
seamless transition.

Analysis of StaffGoals

Goal I Goal II

Analysis

Analysis

The 2019-2020 schoolyear beganwith a staffcommittedto the vision of applying interventionmeasures andprovidingacceleration in
the areas of English-LanguageArts andMathematics. Our localdata (RenaissanceAcceleratedReadingandMath, Singapore Math
Interventions, andWritingscores) demonstratedan overallpositive trend. Welost 5 instructionaldays due to PG&Epower
outages/storm relatedevents (09/09-09/11, 09/28, and01/17). AsMarch2020 arrived, stafffelt confidentabout their successfully and
positively trending academic interventions andaccelerations andlookedforwardto our next roundof local assessments. Confidence
was also high in anticipation of the CAASPP ‐ beingable to see thefruits of their labor. Ironically, Friday, March 13", 2020 was to
beour student’s last day on campus. Our school, aswell asmost others, closedtheir doors to in-person attendance andentereda
crises mode. Spring2020 CAASPP testingwas suspended. The 2020-2021schoolyear beganwith a newmodelof “distance
learning,” with weekly packets andon-lineface-to-face instruction. The decision was madefor students to return to in-person
learningonMarch29, 2021, andCAASPP testingwill resume, with our site’s testing dates setfor the month of May 2021.

14|Page



Appendix F: TAPPLE

16 [Page

.Vs ev biledYou’reuleaching!‘Wi

‘leach First
Before you ask the quest ion so students are equipped to respond.

Asx aQuestion
Specific to what you just taught.

Pruse, Pair-Share,and Point
Wait 3-5 or 8-10 seconds soall students mentally prepare an answer.

Pika Non-Volunteer
Select students randomly to verify that everyone is learning

WORKS
cational Research

When students learn more. test scores SOAR!
www.dataworks-ed.com



Appendix H:

The Essential Elements of anELA Curriculum, Susan Pimentel ‐ Achieve the Core

Foundational Skills

A large body of research shows that students who systematically develop decoding knowledge of the
spelling/sound patterns of English‐andare given the opportunity to regularly apply their
understanding in practice‐becomemarkedly more fluent readers. Students who don’t “crack the
code” by grade 3 fall behind and seldom catch up. In short, acquiring these foundational skills is the
difference between their future success or failure; it’s the difference between readingbeinga pleasure
or a chore.

Close Readingof Quality, Complex Texts

Also essential to literacy is the ability to closely read complex t e x t ‐ t o understandwhat it says and
how it says it. Struggling readers traditionally have no t been allowed to experience readingcomplex
texts. Successful ELA programs build the confidence and competence of these students through
engaging them in multiple readings of grade-appropriate complex text for different purposes. It also
means scaffolding the readingexperience througha series of text-dependent and text-specific
questions and other supports. Simply put, close readingprovides all students with the opportunity to
engagewith the rich complex text that is critical for keepingtheir post-secondary dreams alive.

Volume of Reading

Equally important to foundational skills and close reading is the emphasis placed on the sheer amount
of readingstudents do ‐both free choice and reading connected to the curriculum. Unless students
continue to grow their vocabulary and knowledge, they will n o t be able to understand the complex text
demanded by the standards and essential to college and career readiness.There simply is no better
way to develop vocabulary and knowledge‐especially with struggling readers‐other than consistent
opportunities for them to engage in a high volume of readingona variety of topics at a range of
complexities.

1 8 | P a g e



6.0

PacificView Charter School |
Board of Director’s Meeting

Date: May 11, 2021 :

|

6.1 Speaker; : jl

P o e

oe
oT
6.5 Speaker; 0



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting

Date: May 11, 2021

Agenda Item: 7.1 i

Agenda Title: Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant Plan |

Action Requested: Approve and Accept |

Background Information:

PVCS 2.0 will be receiving $136, 227 in the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant. The
grant has two parts. Part One is a 10% set aside for Para Professionals totaling $13,523. These |
funds will be used to fund part of the After School program for students needing additional _|
academic assistant.

Part two is divided 55% to Henderson Street and 45% to Moore Avenue. The expenditure plan
for both sites is included in the document attached.P





TTJOZade0'ZJNAYSIGJooUdSJaWeYDMalAIsjl9edJO}Ue}JUEIDsauNyoddosulwes)papuedx:

jUalUSSasse[e900]YHnosU}peulWNajepaq|[ImMUoediojedAepuoyyJuapn}s‘Huluses;sndweduodnoibjewsJO| UO|JO}WO

aneyobie}[IMAepuoyy‘Ajj]euoNppy“S]uspNjs|e10}EUOJENYAeUl(JORLY)Ue|dUsWdojenapJeobJee1e0/a69)|/09//eUOHOWWA/|eID0S

puedojanep0}suOYodjUuapnisJO}paniesalaiesAepuop‘Aeplu4-Aepsonysi sndweduoHuluea]asinod3109‘ajnpayos

JaysewAep-7&YJIMJ@POWYOYODkeO}PEYoIIMSJOOYDSaU]“SUOI}eEAJaSgoOsAe}]eNbpue‘sjusLUSSeEsse|eUJEjUI‘Huljse}a}e}sOZIPsepue}s

‘sjuauunujsulAdAins‘sjoejieyBnoiu}passasseaq||IMsjuapNis‘}eEWWO}}eV!ipeulpajonpuodsjuaeussesseadiyjnwoy}YyyIMa1YydesBowsep

BUUNEJ}INO104AjiqixayySpeeu}eY}jooYdsYbly[eVGIp&SISOAd‘dOLau}ssasse0}payeipsemuejduoyenjenasaibayeujs6e206¢Y‘OUVW

‘passesseaq||IMS]uapnisJOSpseuau}puepayijuap!aq||IMS}UspN}sMoyJoUONdUOSEpy

"S]JUSUOCLUODUe]JOUOISIADIpueMAIAGY,

suoissnosipdnoJ6jjeuspue9UO-UO0-8uUC,,

sHuljeowHejs,

‘He}S[OOYOS/sseyoes|

(Lz0z‘LLAeWpue1z0z‘1Judi)s6uljeewpseoguadoBulinpjnduiBulpiaoidpueBulpue}y,,

(jlewue‘uosiadul‘sjjeoSuoUd)UO!e}SIUILUPe[OOYDS0}yndulHulpiAosidAqparjoAu|,

‘s}ugIedg‘OYSH

“AWUNWIWODpuke‘yaesed‘aHaljooulple0}sse00eLuN|NdWNdjuapN}s

(Z ‘auedjeUOHOWA//eID0SSAI}e10}SaJUlUOI}EONpaJuapnis(|:}eo6wed-om)eaney0}SpadujaspullusaXojdweaay!‘s}uepn}sWoddnsJa}jeq0}@6a]/09pueJaa7e90}SDIOYO9nd}JoUOISIApaeYsdy}puke‘aduUATIISl‘S4OWUOUONeONpSpesuSaI}IUNLULWODpUkS}UaJe“UO!SSILUPUUOISIAJOOYDSpaieysea}eaJ9pukeajolApnjsjuapUuadepu!$JO}e}]IOe}Sy}SPAOWApueUONe|ndod4oOv,s}uepn}sAjUSp!0}SIUOISIAS,UOHezIUebIO

ey‘Jeakjooyds1Z0Z-0Z0ZJNoYBnosy}sHuljoowjenwiAAuaunysulAsAinseyBnosy}paseyjyebsemsyusiedwoynduy“Ajunwwoo

8}PULSJUBPN]}SBUY}SOIAIODS0}SO/\dJeUOIEWIOJSUeI}BY}BjNdExe0}(17D)Wes}diysiopes]eHhueyojeuoiewsossuedl}]epayealo

Joyeijsiulupejooyosay]‘abealjoopuesae8se9JO}EWO|dIpeHulAlade1UBYMSUBIUIO}EDJOUJOYIMJUsWaAaIYOeJodebAjyenbaay}esies

pukeWNjNdIINSay}Ssad0eO}ELUNE}YIMS}UapN}sJOWeYDMAIdJlOeqMOE0}pajnoaxesem(4D)JOsfoudeHhueyouoleunojsuel}V-ONVI

‘ueldau}JOJUSLUdOJSASpBy}UIPSAJOAU!B1AMJJe]sJOOYDSpue‘sJayoea}‘s}uasedMOYJoUOIdUOSApVY

SUOI}dIIDSOGUP]d

‘SuONONI}sU|Ue}JUBISsaijiunuioddoBuluseaypapuedxy9y}0}JajasaseajdsjusweauiInbaloyioeds410+

‘We}SpayeeAqpeyiuap!s}juepnysJaujopue‘Bulyenpes6joujoysje

sjuapnjsjooyosybiy‘sjuepnysjusloyap-}ipaio‘yeajOOYDS|Z-OZOTBu}UlUBLeHiepulyUI||}OJUSJOUPIPOYMasoU}‘O}pay]JOUyng‘Buipnyjou!

. |eA9|epei6MojaqaseOYMSjUapnjspue‘sjuspn}spebebuasip‘uoleyo[dxeJo‘joo|Hou‘asnqejoyslyesJUSpNys‘saniigesipYMsjuepnis

S]uapnjsssajewoy‘Yy}NOAJ9}so}‘suousea|Ys!|buy‘s}uapn}sawooul-mo|:sdnoi6Gulmojjo}ay}JOB10WJOBuOUlpapnjoulsjuepnjsauljse9]Je

JoyWeiBoidAiaaooelBuluses]ejUsWa|du!0}jUeID(C7)seitunyoddoBulues]papuedxyau}yBnoiy}saniaoal}!spun}OY}VSN[IMW3718u]

Moyule|dxe||IMuejday“syOeUSpukesjealJoUOISIAOJd94}Bulpnjou!‘syoddnsJaujopue‘WeUOI}OW9-|e190S‘olapeoeBulpeousepoyijuep!

8S0Y}Bulpnjoul‘sjuepnys0}WoddnspueuojonsjsuljeyuawajddnsBHuipiAoid10)ued(s,yva47)s,Aouebejeuoneonpajeoo|auSIBuimoj|o}au



TTJO€aed0°Z}NISIGJOOYISJaWeYDMAIAIjl9edJO}UL|dJUEIHsaiunyoddgosuluses)papued>

pue|ENLIAou}JooJayEq0}Wajsfs4184}opesBdnose|IMGBd1JjJoUJEWEY]“SlUl}UluJeS]GOULISIPPASSIWSNO|AeJdUOs}UEpNjsa}eonpE

0}JuadinbaBuial|ewoyJoaseyoinday}AqAyoedes|I14sBuIAl|BSeasOU!||IMJUeWULedapUO!}eEOnpejeloadsay]“Swqe]UOSJEd-U!JO}SSO

Buiusee|dnaye0}ssejosoualdsJa}Ndwodpuke‘qe|B9UA!S*SO!UOI}99/9OU}puedxe|jIMSounsealwd}isuoJayyng“AWUNWILUOD94}UlJBe1e<Bula}&0}sseo0eaysuoAseeBuiai6jooyssUBIYau}0}AyiwIxojdasojdulaesesnoyusel6ay,“Ajunooyeuowisod4147®&AqpapiAocFLDsoluodospAH&uljjoJUa0}UONdOUeBAky|IMS}JUBPN}g“SseDePueAyenbasayeqJ0jpaseaJou!aq0}pesuOs|e|||MS}essejuawebebuEe

Ayunwiwospue1881e9/869]/05“s}odsjoypueqpeolgPapaeuYMSWOYjeJNO-498Y9OFpeziijnaq0}SAeyY||IMSYOOQSWOIYDJEpi¢

‘uolippeuy‘sjuelussessedebBuluses]se{jamse*s|OO}uoluenejul/AeyuaajddnspuewWinjnoiind|BSSe90eO}sndwieduoYOOqSWOIYT

apiAod0}SpaeuMAI/DYIOegYOUN]peonpaspuke9a}UOpeseqpobeluenpesipd1WO0U0deO1D0Sae%OZPueS}se}FOVAyeutwijaiduc

paseqBWNed}WoodJensUoHe|NdodJUSpN}sOYVISY}JO%OZUeY}Je}eelD“JUEpN}sPUeJayoere}WOYODay}ueemjeqBuipyingdiysuo}e|e.

pue‘uonediuNWWod‘AjliqixayPepeeuSepiAosdWN|NoWNSjeybig“sjuapnjs|jeBuyoeduuAjooulpsjessejeolBojouyoe}SSeesOU!0}Spee

OUVIWeu}‘s}uepnjspuesaijiwesWodySABAINSUOHEOJUNWLUOD94}pue‘uedJuaussesseqo]‘juawabebuaJapjoyaye}suopeseg-OYVI

‘sdnoi6juapnjspayiuep!Oy}JOBJOWJOBUOUlS}USpN}sO}uaAIbAysoudym‘jedioutdjOoYydSyj}pue

siayoes}WoossejoAqYoddnspueuojjonJ}suljeyueuajddnsJo}saiyiunioddoay}Jouossed-ulPEWUOJU!aq|[I/MS}UBpN}sjoSalwWwes‘OYSH

‘JOOYDSay}YMayedioled0}sueIpsenBJNOJoa1N}jNdSy}JEOWO}JOP4OUlsBuljaewjenvIAenuljuod

IMOYNVINUL}yBiujooyds0}yOeqWOOZUIuonedioiedjuaiedulaseasoul%ZZ&AquMoYsSesBuljoowjenyiaAofuasyuaiedjeu}peyode

aneySA@AINS‘|!eJ]UOEO!UNLWWODJeUOIPpeUeSeS|/edPULS199]SPUSSBOOULEOY |‘Kepu4-Aepsen,sndweouoaul}j|2uoHIppeJO

jooyosAepuo|JO}s}ussed84}0}SJOQUISLUHOYOS34}Aqapewaiesjuawjuloddy‘debBulwes|ay}u!peeuayioedspuesseiBoduoyoe}Uod

JOdul]B10)JeYyORd}OyIoadsesjuasedsenih[BPOWOYODe& ‘JeAODSJOW“e}epjuawussesseAueyoegYodauedAay}‘AjjeuolIppy‘sjuasedpue

SJUBPN]SYIMUOIPEOIUNLWWODJUe}SU!JOSpoYjaWajdyinwseywuoseidyoey‘dja‘ew‘wWoOz‘sjeYodoyloads-asiNOd"WOOISSE|Da|6005

‘yooqaoe‘asimjooyas‘XAdV‘elsqeansseidpso\“SuUOs}e|dUOedIUNWWOD9/dijjNWSEZII}NOYVIN4}‘}ooydsyBiyjeyBipeSV-OUVIN

‘uoddnspueuonjonsgjsuljeyuowejddnsJo}seyluntioddoay}JopewUuojulaq||IMs}USpn}sjosueipsen6puesjuaiedmoyjouolduosep|

‘dol

Joyoeduu!pueUO!eLUJOJU!S}ELUI|DJOOYOSJO}1eaAeBSALI}€INDIO|I!MS}USLUN}SU!Kanins(ddSVVO)Suljse}aje}spue(xadv/eouessieuey)



TIJOpadedO'ZJISIG[OOYISJaWeYDMAaIADYI9eqJOJU}gJULIOsalyuNyoddosulusea]papuedx:

‘Janq]epes6mojeqAjjenueysqnssjenpiAipulpuesdnos6ysu-je10}uoNUae/a}UlSNOJOBIpue‘Aoesa}|AjseaBuidojeAsp

‘sealeoluuapeoe3109UlJUaLUdOJaAapJenjdaou0dBHuipjingseyonsspaaudiapedes,jUapN}ssSaippeoO}saijlunioddoBulures}aplAdld“€

‘AujedweGHulyeanjnopue,‘sseujnjpuluu,,

«}ospulwyymolb,eBuauynypueHulyeasoseyonsspaauUyeay|eEUONOWA-|eID0SSjUapN}sSSauppe0}saiiuNyOddoHululed)SplAQld“Z

‘seoijoeid

UOl}e|/BOS8-9CqPULSUOIJUSASIgSASHD‘SdI}SNFSAI}esOJSEyY‘seo}oe1gPewWJOjuUj-ewines|UoaHpajmouypeseq-si|Iysdojeaap0}Snuljuoy“|

-SuOeZIUeHJO|eucISSajoldJeUO!}eEONpsJAaUjOSe|jaMSe‘SalasJUaLUdOJaAep|euoIssajoldS$.JOOHBulsseooy

‘SpeenDlluepeoypueYYeaH|euoioOwy-jel9N0Ssjuapnjsjoseal9y}ulBulules|AUaWUdOJeAeqHe}S

“SMAIASIJa}deyopue

‘s]UBLUSSESSYWIUd}U]‘podieay‘uela]ye1-4]ul SSouBoudJuapnyjsepuajeDJusWssassyDIWIapeoyau}0}BuipsoooeAyejnBespasoyuowsi

syuyebenbue7-ysijbugpuesoiewaujeyJoseauejua}Uu0dau}UlssesBoOlg*ZzOzJoBuludsey}ulUleBepasaysiulupeAiojusAu|eHbenbue7pue

BulpeeyJopegay!‘7Z0zjoBudspueJojuip,-Seww!}OM)JeUOIIPpeUePeJEjsiuILUpeaq|JIM‘souessieuayBHulzijijn‘sjuaussasseyewYyoUEg

‘(uoIpyUZ)AuojueAu;eHenbuey

pueBulpesyJepegay}pavajsiulwpeaq[IMJaAa]apes6MojaqSyJUOWXISUB}SJOLUBONSOUMSjUapNIS‘sso|Bulues|ayewIxosddepue

Ayjiqejena]spes6s,pjiyoyoeaSulLUJa}ep0}s}jnseusuljaseqpezipsepuelsapiAoldjimBulpeaypueule)NV“LZOZJequiajdesulseekjooyos

7COS-1ZO0ZBU}JOSHSMOM}}SJOU}HulNppasajsiujwupeaq|jIMS}uaLUSSasseBulpeaype}elajao0V/pueule]pa}esaja0o0VVsouessieuayaul

"Seah|OOYDSZZOZ-1LZOZBY}JO}eJepsuljaseqsepuedS}jNseyJusWUSSsessy’

JUSWBASIYOYjoBulyoes|JuapN}Sau}UOpapslooalses}jnseiay]“ | .ZOZJudyulpavajsiulupy‐AjiqyBuipeeyjojualussessyyOINDobaiq

UBS94}pukeSI[I4SJeuoe]Ndwoydyjeyp\JoJuaWSSassyYOINDese|DejUeS9y}BulzijijnBuyyse}onSouBeIpuoNoONs}su]UOSIdg-UO}WIN}JOY

‘SODIAIBSDIWEpeoY|euOIppyBuipiAoigpueBuldojansq

‘AuessaoeuseBulyoes}-a1Buipiaoidpue‘smaiAeaoijoesdjesidss}deou00-1jnwW

ulUo}ONI}su!BulpioddnsBulpiaoid‘abpajmouysjoe}yyewHulosojula‘GuipueyssapunjenjdeouodBulpue}xepueBulioddns:sonewaujeyZ

‘(Aouan|4Buipeay

BuldojensqpueAdualdyosgSponJUBIS)WoddnsAoesayqAyeypue‘(s}dwodjeusnorasuodseyBuipeaypue}x9]U0DulAuejnqeso/,

‘sAeuinor)jusudojarapabenbue|‘(apeayesol‘aajoesaju]pyop,Aw)JuawdojaAapUolsuayasdwodBulpea:suyebenbue7-ysijbuy*)

‘JOSeaseay}ulHulojn|,siuapeoyjooyos-siayy-sUoddnsjuapnjspaj}esbaju|

‘AepjooyuossejnBesay}Joapis}no

pueapisul‘uoonsjsuldnoJ6|jeuspue‘auo-u0-au0‘HulJoOjN}Jo}SISUOD[JIMBOdIdUONUSAE]UIOY]“SpuepuUe}sjeAs|-apesbJoAuejsewayy

JoyAiessadeusijl4saysinbaseiday}ue9]Woddnsasowpeeuoymsjuepnis‘adaidUOQUaAJa}UIBU}YIMpa|dnoD‘weiBoidyewpa}dopeuno
s]UaWa|dwo0sWesHoldsiy]“SUONUSAJS}U]YIM(SeyelOOssysnjqBuluses7)spsepue}sjoeduy]juBIY:sjeua}ew/sueiBoidAiaAodesHulusee*Z

‘JediouldjooyospueJaYyoed}BOJNOSaJBU}WoL)Bulules/eouUepInBau}Jepun‘dnoubjjews/auo

-U0-8U0/HULO}N}apiAoidoO}apiejeuo/Onsu!|2UOIIppeuealyO}SI[206,g,Ue|q“‘oOddnsuoisuaysidwoopueAouenyBuipeal‘juaWdojenep

Ades9}||UlSI9YeS}WOOISSE|D94}0}LOddnsjeuoNonssu!epiAoidosye|IMuoilsodsiy,“Aepjooyosay}BulinpuonueejulBuipeesapiAosd

0}Joyoed}psjeluspaldjeuoippeuesly0}sije@06inOC:dnoub|jews/auo-uo-auo/Huvojn|‐payissejo/peyeoyie0uoNUaAJe}UIBuipeay“1

:suoddnsBuluwies7jojuswusoUeYyUZpukeUOIsuUedXy:YOSH

‘puemiojBulohsHuljeowjenIApue‘uoI}e}IP‘uOI}e]SUes}YOINJO}SIdUeD|

ebenbue|ysyGuzsunjnyAueulpieosye|[IMs[00}jeo1Hojouyoe}Joeseyoundpanuljuoday]‘o1lWapued6L-qIAODeuJayepesujeoiBojouyoe}



TTJOSa3edO'ZJNISIGJOOUISJaWeYDMAIAI1Jj19ed10}UL|dJULIsaiunyoddo8ulusee)papuedx

BsseoeuUSYMjeuUOSJedadJnOSaJJOOHPueWdTAS

Burzijinpue‘swayshsspuemalaAljisodpueyoddnsjesoineyequluaAl6UoHUa}epezi/enplAlpu|‘jedioulidjooyospueJayoes}8oJNose.

2}WdWoddns‘easeBulwjedejoasnay}‘sedoyo‘syeelqjuenbayYMsjuapn}ssplAoidsiayoes}WOOJSSe|D“SOI|!LUE}Jay}pues}uUspN}s

YjOgYIMSUOOBUUODaIsodHuo4j}sPjING0}SEALSJJe}SOY|‘uoljejnBesjeuoljowepue‘sdiysuolje|aljeedaaiysodBulyengino‘uoieinbe.-jjasdojaaappueyors}jeu}salHayesjsUOIUSAJS}U!UOpesnso}yoddnspazijenpiaipu!eaisuajuj-yoddngjuapnys|BUOOWZ-|B190S¢

‘jediouldjooyosay}pue‘seplejeuoljondjsu

‘Jayoea}BouNOSaJ9}‘JsI/eIoedsHulpesiay}‘JeYyOeS}WOOJSSE|DOU}AqpapiaoidasesyoddnspueSuo}iUusAse}U|,Hoddns9uo-uc

-2U0pazijeuosiedS1OWYIM‘JUSPN}s84}O}}91]dxXeaioW‘USyOS1OW‘QUII]BIOW,UOpesnoo}pukeUOHUSHepaZzijenplAlpu!spe}[Oeyyey}Sezis
dnou6|jewisAlaAJo/pueSUOISSESBUO-UO-9UOU!PajONpUodaleyoddnsjejuawajddnspuesuojUsAJe}UlSAISUB}U]“SPeeuUuoljeonpejeloedsBuiaeyseUO!eoyI}Uap!JO}Se}EpipUeDaq0}PalEpISUODae‘anisuodsealjouJI‘pueanjles10}YSYBIyyeBq0}PSJEp!SUOodoJeOyMsjuepn}s

Jo}‘AepJoouosay}JOapis}nopuespisu!‘WoddnsjejuawajddnspueSUO!USAJ9}U!PEZI|ENPIAIPU!SAISUS}U|‘uoddnsjuapnjsoiuapesy“Ee

¢Jal,‐poddngaaisuaju|“€

"SedINOSelSBDIAIBSUBLUNH

pueyyeayAjUNOD}P[OGWINHYIMJOSUUDSAI|IWe}}SISSE0}UO!PEWJOJU!SOPIAOICUO!EIJSIUILUPYY“SOI[IWeJY}IMSUOHJOSUUOSHuosjsHuiwsoy

pue‘saoeds-Bulwjed,,JOUO!}eZI/I}NBy}“SSedoNsJUSpN}syoddnsjeu}seoyoesdpawojuj-ewnel| :suoddnsjoAyaeneBulzijijyn“sMalA

-JJasOAsodjenpiAipulBuidojenspAqsseoonsJo|Aeyeq/o|wiepecesjuapnyspoddnssiayoese}WOOJSse|DyoddnsjuepnyspeyesBaj}u]*9

“Bulpying|P4S-]e2I00spuesaiAoeUOHOeJE}U!aanisoddno6|jews

YIMpassaippeaJeSp9aU|BUOI}OWS-|/2IN0S,S}USPN}S‘saibayeujspewwojuj-ewnes|,JUSWOW94}Jaye,puejJUSWOWSY}Ul,jouojeolddeau}YIMJOIAeYyagJuspN}saHeuewAjaAyoayeSISyOeS}WOOIJSSE|D‘senbiuyoe}uoye|nBas-yjaspue‘Buipyingdiysuoie|e4‘JUBLUUOJIAUSB[qe}OIPaId

pueayesejosaiba}ejsaAije}UsAeIdUOpasndo}AjwewuduononyjsulJoleyeqpajebie}‘pasnso‘yoddnsjuapnys|euoljows-|BI90S“4

‘(podueanpueBulpesypueyjel|

a}yool]yBnosy}winjnoliindpezijeuosiedyey]pueBulpeey)speeudwapeceol9edss,jUapN}sOu}Bureaujepe}ebse}puesdnol6bJsayjews
UlpaplAoJdsiUOI}ONsSulpue‘sseooidjuBWSssesseUeyBnoiy}peyijuaep!aiespaeuesoy]“aJNj!eJJO}SIyBiy&ayedIpulO}pSJEpISUODS|SA9|

DAOE|II}SSI}NGSunjle}D1WApedeJO,4SBWOS,,JeS}UBpN}sJO}suoddnspajebie}sapiAoidsayoes}Woosse|dey]“WiN|NdWINSodluepeoe

21098U}UjIMpeubljepueo}uoWIppeuJsyoddnsjeJUaWa|ddnspukeUOlUSAJA}UI/UONONI}SU!pajebie}‘pesnoo4:Woddnsjuapnjsolwepeoy‘e

ZzJal,‐Woddnspajebie|*Z

“SalfiWeyIY}pues}UapNysYMSdiysuole/adaaqisodBulsnyinupueBuldojenep‘Hbuljoeuuoopue‘SODIID/SED}OCJdSAI}EIO}SOYjesoueb

jouoneolddeay}‘seonoesgpawwojuj-euines|Guizijijnepnjou!oy}-}USWSAS|Yor0}suaiegdluuepeoe-uoUpukediWepeoeje6e}yey}soddns

BulyeulpsooopueBulinoasJoBuidojenspAqssedonsojwepese,S}uepn}sa]OWOIdsisyoes}WOOJSSE|D‘yoddnsjuapnjspayeiBeju]“9

“SIS

BuiuonjounyeaynoexeBuluayj}Gue}spue‘Bulpying[|SuonejnBa-sjas‘sdiysuojejaljeuosiedsayu!anisodBuldojanapuoBulsnooy‘sBuljjes|]2ulS]uapnjs|]eJO}payeuasayippuepeubisepsyuoddnsyyIMsuoonJ}sulJOIABYsqBAIG991S}USPN}s||'7‘yoddnsJuapnys|euoljows-|BI90S“4

‘JayoeRE}WOOISsse|Oay}AqpapiAoids|pue}Ol|dxepukejo9JIp‘paINJONI}SS]UO!ONIJSU!BOD‘sHulyjes

JeUlSJUapNis|eJO}peyeUsJeyIppuepeubisepsuoddnsyim‘uoHONSU!DIWAEpede109SAI9DO1S}USPN}S||V7‘uoddnsjuapnjsoiwepecy“2

|Jely‐oddns|esueAiuy“1

.sHoddnsjowajshspasal-HiNW,,‐yoddnspueuolonsjsu]jejueWajddngjoyIoMEWel{Peso



TL409adeg0°ZJUISIG|OOYISJaWeYDMaIAdIpI9edJO4UL|dJULIOsaijiUNyoddoBujusea]papuedx:

00687ZL$S]USPNIsJO}SBDIAIASDiWapeode|eUOIIPPY

suoddnsolwapeoceJayjopue‘Jause}u!

Ayyiqi6yeaGBajjoo,sjuepnysSAosdwIJoaseeioU!0}pues}jUsWAaIINbad

uonowodapei6Jouolenpes6a}a|dW0o0}s}uapNjsJUBIOYap}pasd40}suoddns

an OO'SLr'EL$peeds-yBbiy‘A6ojouyde}0}sseo0eUJIMS]UapN}saplAoidyey}sqnyHuluses|Ayunwiwo0D

OO'EZELZ$Buluses]0}SidluegJay}OSSaippe0}suoddnsjuapnjspa}es6e}u|

suoddnsBuluses]JoJusLUs.UeYUSJO

00°000'SZ$‘uolsuedxe‘uolejuewajdwi94}yBnoiu}sde6Buluses|asojd0}ssaiBoudBuljesajao0y

00°000'6$eu}Bujuses|jeuoNonsysulBulpue}xy

sain}ipuadxgjenjoysain}ipuedxypeuueld

seibaye13gWoddngpueuolj9njsu]jeyuawWajddns

"V1eu}Aqpajuswayjdu!Bulagseibe}e1}spoddns

‘youuewWAyyeoypuesaijisodeUl|OOYDS0}pa}OauUOD

pueuljuapnjsay}Buldeeysisndo}Avewiiday,“s}uapn}s0}WoddnspueuoNUS}epezijenpiAipulJojaAe]yYBiyeBuipiAosd0}yoeoudde

ded},©UlPEzijijNSeoinosayAjuNWIWOD/SedINOSsEYSHH/SednoseyjeuoijeonpyAjunoD/awopH/jooyoS:yoddnsjuapnispeyesBbaj}u]‘9



TTJO2a8eq0'ZVIISIGJOOYISJaWeYDMalIIpIed10}UL]JULIsaijunyoddgBuluses)papuedx

1 ‐_ ~:“Uejdsiqjul$}S00pajoedxeun10)swieiBoidpunyAjjny0}paaujepeziyneq

\IMspunjerepa}‘saseyoundejejduiooeyeW0}JapsoU|“S}Oo}Bulusee|Jos}sooYBlyay}Yo}eJ}s0}B1Geaq0}SPPE8USOAdjooyasjews&SV

‘W37184}Aqpeaisoe

spun.joeyAouaBiawyjooyosArepuocaspueAlejuawa|z|esepajJOUjJOYIMpayeulpsoo09BulagaespunyJUeIgOTFMoyJouoNdOsepY

sain}ipuedxgyjenjoysoin}ipuedxypeuuejd

salbayesgay}JUeWE|dUU!0}spun|2}OL

spdeusIwepecepukeYjeay|eUdOWS-/el90S,S}UEpN}s

BulssouppeulsaljimeypuesjuapnyseHebhue0}saiBayesj}sUOye}s|OOYDSJO}Burules|

SoibejeljgWoddngpueuojyjdni}sujje}uswWejdang





Board of Director’s Meeting
Date: May 11, 2021

Agenda Item: 7.2 i
ity

Agenda Title: Update Board Policy on College Courses (Concurrent Enrollment) i

Action Requested: Approve and Accept | |

Background Information:

Principal Radcliffe has been updating the policy. MARCwas awarded a$3,000 grant to.i
increase the number of student taking concurrent classes. Principal Radcliffewill make|
a presentation at the meeting.



j |

HR
} if
}

fei |
i} |

|

Purpose: Our goal is to ensure student success when taking CR courses while concurrently
8 8 wr |

enrolled at PVCS. Our support includes assistance in enrollment, completing the necessary
paperwork, choosing, registering for classes, organizing for successful course completion,
studying prep for exams, and any other service needed in working with teachers or advisersor
procedures at CR. Hi

e Increase College and Career Indicator percentage on our California State Dashboard.
Currently, we are at 0% [I

|e IncreasePacific View’s unique assets to a student-centered curriculum. F
e Increaseequity and access to our demographic of students to go to college, save money,

o Students Can finish lower-division coursework saving money. i ‑
o Students can enroll in a 4-year university as an upperclassman, giving them

premium access to course offerings above a freshman
o Students can complete an associate’s degree currently while working on ahigh

school diploma.
o Students can participate in aguaranteed admissionpathway to the University of

CA
e Students and Parents learn that college can be an option for non-college generational

families

ProposedCollege Pipeline Grant: $3000 reward

Rewrite Board Policy and get approved Silas/Josh/Parent | April Board
new concurrent enrollment policy Meeting 2021

Re Organize School Website and Create | Silas By Mid April
our Projects Page 2021

Josh
walking students through creating CR
profiles

Create a Single Page Checklist (Google | Josh/Silas May 2021
doc of 11th-grade tasks)

Create a “Pay it Forward” Checklist for Josh/Silas January 2022 (Student Stipend)
students to lead other students.

Storytelling Event June 4, 2021 Celebrate+Storytelling

The college and Career advisor is Currently-June
2021

(Teacher Stipend during
Summer months)



DraftUpdatedPolicy (04.06.2021)

awritten post-secondary planwhen PacificView Charter School offers the same
or equivalent course. A post-secondary plan cannot be used for the purpose of
graduating early unless proofis given that the intention to early graduation is for
the student to transfer to a 4-year university. CSU/UC transferable courses will
beoffered higher priority of approval.

Students must have prior approval from the school’s Principal or designee to enroll in
any college course.
Examples of reasons for the denial are deficient in credits, cumulative GPA below 2.0,’
attendance issues.

The Principalmust approve each concurrent course before enrollment.

Seniors must beenrolled in aminimumof two (2)PVCS classes asemester to beeligible
to take acollege course. Juniors must beenrolled in three (3) classes to beeligible to take
a college course unless finished with Math 3/Algebra 2 or enrolled in an equivalent or
higher community college math class.

PVCS will grant 3 1/3 high school units per college semester unit and 2.2 high school
units per college quarter unit passed up to a maximum of 20 high school credits. (six
college credits equals 20 high school credits)

4. Any college courses taken after a student has reached the allowable maximum of 20
credits will be granted credit on a one-to-one basis. For example, a two-unit college
course will be given two high school units.

5. College courses taken will receive honors credit based on a 5.0 GPA weight. (A-5) (B‑
4) (C-3) (D-2) (F-1) with the administration’s approval.

6. College courses will becounted toward ahigh school GPA.

7. Unique high school programs held on college campuses are not eligible for the doubled
conversion rate asthey are high school courses (i.e.,UpwardBound, etc.)

8. The student taking college courses may choose to receive college credit only.

FirstReading:
SecondReading:



Original Policy

offer the same or equivalent course

L,

2s

10.

11.

12.

First

Students must have prior approval from the school 'sprincipal or designee to enroll ina
college course.
Example of reasons for denial are deficient in credits, cumulative GPA below 2.0,
attendance issues.

Principalmust approve each concurrent course prior to enrollment.

Seniors must beenrolled in aminimumof four (4) PVCS classes to beeligible to take a
college course. Juniors must beenrolled in five (5) classes to beeligible to take acollege
course.

PVCS will grant 3 1/3 high school units per college semester unit and 2.2 high school
units per college quarter unit passed up to amaximum of 20 high school credits. (six
college credits equals 20high school credits)

Any college courses taken after a student has reached the allowable maximum of 20
credits will be granted credit on a one-to-one basis

For example, atwo unit college course will begiven two high school units.

College courses taken after a student has reached the allowable maximum of 20 units
can receive honors credit with the approval of the administration.

College courses may not beused to fulfill aPVCS graduation subject requirement.

College courses will be counted toward ahigh school GPA.

Special high school programs held on college campuses are not eligible for the 3 1/3
conversion rate asthey are high school courses (i.e. UpwardBound,etc.)

Student taking college courses may choose to receive college credit only.

Reading: 5/9/11



PacificView Charter School
Board of Director’s Meeting

Date: May 11 2021

Agenda Item: 8.0

Agenda Title: Adjournment

Action Requested: Motion

Background Information:

Motion Made;

Seconded Made:

A y e s N a y s

Time:


